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This Addendum forms part of the RFP documents and will be subject to all of the conditions 
set out in the contract conditions. 

This Addendum One contains (One) page. 

Addendum One  
 

A. Bidder’s Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (A). 
The following are answers to queries received from bidders 

Q1. .      What is the specification for the 1500 gallon catch basin? 

A1.        The catch basin is to be of pre-cast concrete construction and the size of the basin 
shall be similar to the attached sketch. The details are offered as an example. Brand names 
are used to indicate general performance and quality levels. Unless otherwise noted, it is 
understood that other brands or models will be accepted on an "or equal" basis.  A brand 
name has been used for the purpose of designating the standard of quality, performance, 
and characteristics desired and is not intended to restrict competition 

 Q2.        How is the transition from the 10inch dia outlet to be transitioned to the 8 inch dia 
discharge pipe?  

A2.        A concentric change piece is to be installed on the first vertical section discharge pipe 
downstream of the BEAST equipment. The contractor shall include in his price for all 10inch 
dia pipe required before the transition. 

Q3.        How is the flow to be controlled at the joint between the new discharge point and the 
existing macerator discharge?  

A3.        An additional 8inch diameter manual valve is to be installed on the new discharge pipe 
directly before connecting to the old pipework 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum (One) by emailing  
tjchristopher@ gov.bm  cc: 
Sincerely,  

kclaridge@gov.bm 

Project Manager, 
END OF ADDENDUM one 
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